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2.7} s October 2005

Mr Gary Daly
Brangam Bagnall & Co
Solicitors

Hildon House

30-34 Hill Street
BELFAST

BT1 2LB

Dear G\“‘“’)/

Re: Claire Roberts (deceased)

I enclose a letter from Dr Webb which is straightforward and I could advise H M
Coroner that Dr Webb has no comments to make on the two medical reports if you
think that is the approach to take.

I would not want it to appear that Dr Webb is uninterested in the matter yet we need
to let the Coroner know he wishes to say nothing at this time. Can you advise here
please?

I enclose a draft further statement from Dr Sands which comments on the Robert’s
statement of 29™ September 2005. Should it be sent as a formal statement to H M
Coroner?

I await further replies from clinicians.

Yours sincerely

(s

A P Walby FRCS Ed
Associate Medical Director
014
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